Rt. 12, Frederick, Md., 2170t
10/1/75

Senator Richard 8. Schweiker
U.3.8enate

Washington, D.0. 20510

Dear Senator Sohweiker,
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that will not, now and later politically, kiok back on that Member.

Gne 1llustration 1f not the most significant I oan anticipate is last right's
CBS evening TV news. (Mmmmtnnmwmgam)
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Pleass do be cautious and careful. When the time comes I will be able to deliver
close to a complete package, one I think you will alsc find if not wnique the clogest
private appewxination of it.

Sinoerely,
Harold Veisberg
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September 26, 1975

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 .
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter regarding my efforts
to direct the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activities
to investigate the assassination of former President John F.
Kennedy.

I am familiar with your work in this field, and appreciate
your taking the trouble to write and to offer your consultation
on this issue. As you know, Senator Hart and I have now been
designated by the Select Committee to look into certain aspects
of the Kennedy assassination investigation, and we will have the
power to review classified documents in the Archives, take sworn
testimony, and subpoena evidence. I hope this will enable us to
resolve the questions surrounding this tragedy.

Again, thank you for your kind offer of assistance., As the
inquiry proceeds I may be in touch with you, and I hope you will feel
free to contact my office if you have suggestions or advice.

Singgrely,

Rifhard S. Schweiker
United States Senator
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Senator Richard 3. Schwelker
VeS.Sennte .
UMM, B.C. mﬁﬂ) )
Dear Samator Sohweiker,
¥hile your letter of the 26, which did not come until today, requirves no
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is who really is an expert, who really does know what ba talks about, who really
has done enough work to weally knes and to be able to inforsm a Hecber in a way
that wAll not, now and later politically, kick back oo that Member.

One illustration if not the mozt significant I cen anticipete is last night's
CBS evening TV news, (There npbody knew what he was talicing about.)

My concern for ewbers iz this is not new. It is explicit in = letedpil
speschx, when tho situation was quite diffsvent. It is explioit in a position
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If @ wher you feel I osn be of help I vill be if my own work then lote me. If

1t doss not ab any perthcular moment it will without the passing of mich time. X do

net spend my tims taliiag, I do work and I believe 1t is productive and meaningful.
The FII has receatly found 1t expedient %o assure a federal court that I inow
more about this subjoot then anyone in the FRI. If it does not caustitute an
mtawﬁoemd,wwym, charge of FEI perjury, it is s dnd of
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alose %0 & complete package, one I thisk you will a’lso find if not unlauwe the closest
Pivate apppexization of it.

SAncarely,
Hareld Weisberg



